PROGRESS ON DECISIONS

	ltem	Progress
Motion From Former Councillors D R Helson And V H Leach Re: Love Lane Pedestrian Crossing And CCTV At Grove Road And Hambro Hill Local Shopping Parades (Minute 344/02)		
Resc	plved	
That a further report addressing these issues come to this Committee at a later date. (CD(F&ES))		CCTV – report to next meeting of this Committee.
Minutes of the Rayleigh Town Centre Sub-Committee (Minute 433/02)		
Resolved		
(1)	That a report on monitoring officers' resources with respect to the removal of fly posters be considered at a meeting of the Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee.	Reported to the meeting of Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on 17 October 2002 (Minute 495/02)
(2)	That the upgrading of the pavement between Rayleigh Hi- Fi and Home Regal House be included in budget estimates at the time of the budget cycle.	
(3)	That a report on options for the removal of chewing gum from the pavements in Rayleigh Town Centre, together with costs, be considered at a meeting of the Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee.	Reported to the meeting of Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on 17 October 2002 (Minute 496/02)

	Item	Progress	
	That a report on a range of environmental enhancements proposed by G L Hearn Planning for Websters Way be considered at a meeting of the Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee. (CD(F&ES))	Reported to the meeting of Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on 17 October 2002 (Minuted 497/02)	
Issues arising from Planning Services Committee – 25 July 2002 (Minute 434/02)			
Resolv	ved		
Audit C	ne above comments form the basis of the response to the Commission's final report on the Development and building of Service and that it be further		
Recon	nmended to Standards Committee		
	required level of Councillor attendance at Planning ag sessions be determined. (HPS)	Will be reported to the next meeting of the Standards Committee	
Public 435/02	Speaking at the Planning Services Committee (Minute		
Recon	nmended to Council		
	council reconsider its recommendation to introduce public ng at meetings of the Planning Services Committee.	Considered at Council on 29 October 2002 (Minute 522/02)	

Item	Progress
Thames Gateway – South Essex: Our Vision for the Future	
Resolved	
That the officers' suggestions relating to the main themes and projects for this District in relation to long-term visioning related to the Thames Gateway – South Essex be agreed as in the report, with the following addition.	Thames and projects agreed are being fed into the various working groups and policy framework documents.
 Ensure that any job creation is predominantly for high value added employment. (CE) 	
The Future Development of Air Transport in the United Kingdom: South East	
Resolved	
That the following points form this Council's response to the Consultation Paper on "The Future Development of Air Transport in the United Kingdom: South East":-	Response sent.
(1) London Southend airport should be developed as a regional airport.	
(2) One additional runway should be provided at Stansted airport.	
(3) The site at Cliffe should not be considered for a new international airport. (HPS)	

	ltem	Progress
Planning Policy Guidance PPG23 – Planning and Pollution Control – Consultation Paper (Minute 438/02)		
Resolved		
That the response, as outlined in the report forms the basis of the Council's comments on the consultation paper on revisions to Planning Policy Guidance 23 – Planning and Pollution Control. (HPS)		Response sent.
Strategic Rail Authority – Future Fares Policy		
Resc	lved	
(1)	That the comments above form the basis of this Council's views on the future fares policy for railways to take effect from 1 January 2004.	Response sent.
(2)	That the current situation be retained, whereby the rail authority continues to regulate all regulated fares at RPI – 1%. (HPS)	
Removal of Chewing Gum, Rayleigh Town Centre (Minute 496/02)		
Resolved		
(1)	That consultation be undertaken with Town/Parish Councils to ascertain whether, if the centres of Rayleigh, Rochford, Hullbridge and Hockley are included in a	

	Item	Progress
(2)	chewing gum/stain removal scheme, they would be prepared to contribute towards costs. That a report on the outcome of the consultation be submitted to the next meeting of this Committee. (CD(F&ES))	
Websters Way Environmental Enhancement (Minute 497/02)		
Resolved		
That Officers consult the County Council and Rayleigh Town Council on scheme proposals and the possibilities for funding assistance and report back to this Committee on the outcome. (HPS)		Consultation in progress.
Access to Back Lane Car Park (Minute 498/02)		
Resolved		
car p	the proposals for new access arrangements to Back Lane ark be supported in principle, with further reports into the mittee process as necessary. (HPS)	Arrangements in hand.

Item	Progress
Review of Bus Subsidies – Consultation Paper (Minute 500/02)	
Resolved	
That the Government be advised that this Council's preference would be for a change in the bus subsidies mechanism to Option 4 – transferring funds from the Fuel Duty rebate to Local Authority funds for tendering. (HPS)	Response sent.